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From : Willie Holloway <williamh@ggcity.org>
Subject : Re: Sole Source - Flock Safety

To : Sandra Segawa <sandras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc : Patricia Song <psong@ggcity.org>, Courtney Cibosky <courtneyc@ggcity.org>

Zimbra courtneyc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Re: Sole Source - Flock Safety

Mon, Aug 14, 2023 02:04 PM

Thank you!

Sergeant W. Holloway, #3713
Detective Bureau / Property Crimes Investigations
Garden Grove Police Department
(714) 741-5918
williamh@ggcity.org

From: "Sandy Segawa" <sandras@ggcity.org>
To: "Willie Holloway" <williamh@ggcity.org>
Cc: "Patricia Song" <psong@ggcity.org>, "Courtney Cibosky" <courtneyc@ggcity.org>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 1:53:39 PM
Subject: Re: Sole Source - Flock Safety

Willie,

This is acceptable.

Thank You,

Sandy

From: "Willie Holloway" <williamh@ggcity.org>
To: "Sandra Segawa" <sandras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Patricia Song" <psong@ggcity.org>, "Courtney Cibosky" <courtneyc@ggcity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 12:03:59 PM
Subject: Re: Sole Source - Flock Safety

And I am off to a fantastic start!  Memo is attached this time. Sorry!

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 11:43:23 AM
Subject: Sole Source - Flock Safety

Hello and good afternoon,

Please see the attached sole source memo for Flock Safety ALPR cameras.  The memo was reviewed and signed by Chief El-Farra.  If you have
any questions, or if I need to do something additional, please let me know.  This is my first time taking on a project like this I am definitely learning
as I go!

Thank you,
Willie Holloway

Sergeant W. Holloway, #3713
Detective Bureau / Property Crimes Investigations
Garden Grove Police Department
(714) 741-5918
williamh@ggcity.org


